

Matese Fields

A former musician turned designer, I now spend most of my time creating awesome experiences online & off. During my tenure, I have had the pleasure of working with brands such as PGA TOUR, Apple, Facebook, Microsoft, StockX, Chicago Cubs & many others.

EXPERIENCE

Work & Co

Product Designer

Jan 2021 to present

StockX

Product Designer

Apr 2019 to Jan 2021

Perficient Digital Labs

Digital Designer

Jul 2017 to Apr 2019

Liaison Technologies

Designer

Sep 2016 to Apr 2017

Dynamit

Designer

May 2016 to Aug 2016

Matese Fields

Freelance Designer

Dec 2015 to present

INFO AS OF SEPT 2021

614-316-9205

mf@matesefields.com

Portland, OR

EDUCATION

Capital University

Major: Marketing

Minor: Music

Aug 2011 to Dec 2015

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Adobe Suite

Figma

Sketch

Webflow

InVision

Principle

Protopie